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Questions and Answers No. 1 

TORFP F50B4400027 
PBX III Purchase Order  Request for  Proposal (PORFP) Writer  

 
Ladies/Gentlemen: 

This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the above 
referenced TORFP. The statements and interpretations contained in the following responses to questions 
by potential Bidders are not binding upon the State, unless an addendum expressly amends the TORFP. 
Nothing in the State’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by 
the State of any statement or interpretation on the part of the vendor. 

1. Where can I get this form (Attachment 5A) as it is not attached along with the TORFP? 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to Amendment #1 

2. Where can I find Attachment 5a? 

RESPONSE:  Please refer to Amendment #1 

3. Can the work be done part remote? 

RESPONSE:   No. 

4. Would DoIT consider remote performance with occasional travel to Annapolis? 

RESPONSE:   No. 

5. Is there an incumbent for this task order? 

RESPONSE:   Yes, award information can be found on the DoIT website. 

 

Thank you, 

Dale Eutsler 
Procurement Officer 

 

End of Question and Answer # 1 


